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From: 	 Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Thursday, October 1, 2009 7:38 AM 
To: 

Subject 	 Re: 

She is in vetting 

	Original Message -- 
From: H <HDR2@clintonemail.com> 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Sent: Thu Oct 01 07:33:03 2009 
Subject: Re: 

B6 

 

	On another matter, given what's happening in Geneva w the 
appt? 

B5 
Human Rights Council, where is the 

 

	Original Message 	 
From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 
To: H 
Cc: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> 
Sent: Thu Oct 01 05:47:39 2009  
Subject: Fw: 	 B6 

B6 
B5 

I am going to meet with him on mon unless you want to re moving from WH to State and need for he and Farah to act 
and embrace broadly and offer him the position. 

Cdm 

From: Carpenter, Margaret V.W. 
To: 'cheryl.mills 	 <cheryl.mills 
Cc: Toiv, Nora F; Laszczych, Joanne 
Sent: Wed Sep 30 22:02:25 2009 
Subject: 

  

B6 

	; Mills, Cheryl D 

 

   

      

Cheryl, 

  

B5 
I met with today. 

B6 
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I think the next step should be an interview for 	with you and the S. 

Margaret 
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